Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal

From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:47 AM

To: W-vef Webmaster - NOAA Service Account

Cc: Susan Buchanan; Lauren Gaches - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Disavowed Tweet

Thank you for forwarding...

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:45 AM W-vef Webmaster - NOAA Service Account <w-
vef.webmaster@noaa.gov> wrote:
Good morning,

Received this question a few days ago while off station.

- Alex Boothe

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: jim & kathy varnam

Date: Fri, Sep 6, 2019 at 6:14 PM

Subject: Disavowed Tweet

To: w-vef.webmaster@noaa.gov <w-vef.webmaster@noaa.gov>

Why was this tweet disavowed? Obviously Mr. Trump's chart was altered, was that disavowed,
too?

https://r.search.yahoo.com/_ylt=Awr9DuV.A3NdC38AGzxXNyoA:; vlu=X30DMTExbGtvMmJiBGNv
bG8DZ3ExBHBvewMxBHZ0aWQDVUIDMV8xBHNIYWNZzY w--
[RV=2/RE=1567847423/RO=10/RU=https%3a%2{%2fwww.msn.com%2fen-
us%2fnews%2fpolitics%2fnoaa-disavows-national-weather-service-tweet-that-contradicted-
trump%2far-AAGU OD 3%3fli%3dAAeKimm/RK=2/RS=5Vf2wB4znE 16qIRcyM1WOUxiU zw-

Webmaster

Weather Forecast Office - Las Vegas
7851 Dean Martin Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89139
702-263-9744
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